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May 11, 2021 
 
Rob Zuber 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 1 Mine 
  SL‐07 Supplemental Information 
  Regarding road into ROM area 

Permit C‐1981‐038       
 
Dear Mr. Zuber: 
 
On behalf of Bowie Resources, LLC, and in regard to a site inspection for the SL‐07 bond release 
application, BRL would like to remove the road from the SL‐07 application.  The road area to be removed 
from consideration is 0.34 acres.   
 
In addition, the landowners would like to leave the ROM road in‐place and not have it reclaimed to 
approximate original contour.  The ROM road is a dirt/gravel road that takes off Stevens Gulch Road in a 
north‐west direction, where it then meets the areas that have been reclaimed on the ROM area.   
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Tamme Bishop, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
 
 
Cc:  Basil Bear 


